NR_key_name:
SendTo:

CopyTo:
DisplayBlindCopyTo:
BlindCopyTo:

From:
DisplayFromDomain:
DisplayDate:
DisplayDate_Time:
ComposedDate:

ComposedDate_Time:

Subject:

Body:

recstat:
DeliveryPriority:
DeliveryReport:
ReturnReceipt:
Categories:

Database Created by The Black Vault - http://www.theblackvault.com

9AAEC5635A5171B28525650000649B95
CN=Tom Samoluk/O=ARRB @ ARRB
CN=David Marwell/O=ARRB @ ARRB;CN=Jeremy Gunn/O=ARRB @ ARRB

CN=Michelle Combs/O=ARRB

08/27/1997

2:28:37 PM

08/27/1997

2:18:54 PM

JFK Library documents

We received the shipment of documents from the Library this morning. David, Jeremy and | have examined
them but remain somewhat confused. #1. There are no redactions on the documents we received. Is the
Library trying to postpone them in full? #2. Most of the documents belong to other agencies such as the
Secret Service and the Department of State. Have the documents been referred to the appropriate agencies?
There are no markings on the documents to indicate that they have been seen by the agencies.#3. From a
quick overview, it appears that many of the documents should be open in full. Does the Library have any kind
of declassification authority over them?I have faxed you a copy of Stephanie's cover letter (it is unclassified
when separated from the documents) and the two lists she sent with the documents. Please give me a call if
you can shed some light on this issue. | will be on vacation the first week of September. I'll be back in the
office on September 8th.
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